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December 29, 2005

Peggy A. Brown, VP
ABC Payphones, Inc.
3011 North 26th Avenue
Milton, Florida 32583

Re: Docket No. 050972-TC
Dear Ms. Brown:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay telephone service
by ABC Payphones, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 28, 2005, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

. Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Ray Fynn 050978 T

From: Kay Flynn

Sent:  Thursday, January 05, 20086 3:43 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 050972-TC - PATS application

Thanks.

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 3:41 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 050972-TC - PATS application

Will do.

Toni, | believe this is assigned to you.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 3:08 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Raquel Tully
Subject: 050972-TC - PATS application

Ray, the filing fee for this PATS application (which was docketed 12/28) was deposited on 1/4/06. I
noticed the posting of the fee indicated they'd paid $150. I'm guessing they thought they had to pay the
$50 RAF now. In any event, we will need to refund the $50. Please ask whoever is assigned to this docket
to write a memo advising us to refund the fee.

Thanks.

Kay

1/5/2006
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 4:06 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/28/2006 4:05:00 PM

Docket Number: 050972-TC

Filename / Path: 0509720R.VSM.DOC

PAA ORDER GRANTING PATS CERTIFICATE
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Marguerite Lockard P§ C- Oéi 23\ S Z-— C.O-TC

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 9:16 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/27/2006 9:14:00 AM -
050903-TS 050903C0O.VSM.DOC

050914-TX 050914C0O.VSM.DOC
050972-TC 050972CO.VSM.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDERS




